MINUTES

Adams County Board
FINANCE COMMITTEE
Monday, August 12, 2024 at 6:00PM
Adams County Board Room
507 Vermont Street, Quincy, IL. 62301
2" Floor

Meeting Convened at 6:00pm on August 12, 2024.

Members Present: Bret Austin, Travis Cooley, Tim Finlay, Brad Poulter, Brent Fischer

Members Absent: None

Others in Attendance: Ryan A. Niekamp, Gary Farha, F. Bryden Cory, Todd Eyler, Anthony Foster, Paul
Havermale, Jana Hattey (FBTC)

A motion to approve the minutes from July 8, 2024, as written by Tim Finlay and seconded by Travis
Cooley. The minutes were approved unanimously as printed.

Ryan Niekamp introduced Jana Hattey to the Committee. Mrs. Hattey spoke about the money market
account which the Clerk’s Office will be using to update the Accounts Payable system for select vendors.
The committee had no questions and endorsed the plan.

The following tax sales were read by title only by Chairman Bret Austin.

Tax Sale Resolution Number 06-24-001 for Parcel 23-1960 Located in the Quincy Township

Tax Sale Resolution Number 07-24-001 for Parcel 23-2-1240-000-00 Located in the Quincy Township

Tax Sale Resolution Number 07-24-002 for Parcel 20-1061 Located in the Melrose Township

Tax Sale Resolution Number 07-24-003 for Parcel 22-8988 Located in the Riverside Township

Tax Sale Resolution Number 07-24-004 for Parcel 23-2129 Located in the Quincy Township

Tax Sale Resolution Number 07-24-005 for Parcel 23-2280 Located in the Quincy Township

Mr. Cooley motioned to approve the tax sales and seconded by Mr. Fischer. The tax sales were approved
unanimously.

Resolution Number 2024-08-001-024 — Resolution to Adopt the Recommendations of the Adams County
GROW Committee was read by title only by Chairman Snider. A motion to approve was made by Mr.
Poulter and seconded by Mr. Fischer. The committee reviewed the proposed resolution. The resolution
was for a total of $740,000 for a total of 49 units within Adams County. The resolution will authorize the
$740,000 and $20,000 to GREDF for their administration fees. Mr. Austin stated that he believes this
should be considered round one, and then in the future than can be a round two if a project did not get
completed in time of the grant. The allocating committee rejected three total of applications during the
initial round of funding request. Mr. Cooley asked the three that started and stopped why they would not
be funded if they had started and stopped their projects. Chairman Austin stated that some of them had
a project completed, and the others did not complete their applications in its entirety. Chairman Austin
stated that he spoke with the City of Quincy, and the properties the county might fund on this resolution
are not being funded by the City of Quincy so there is no double dipping. Mr. Callaway asked how many
applicants. Chairman Snider stated 17 total that applied. Chairman Austin stated that the GREDF would

Finance Minutes for August 12, 2024
Page 1 0of 4




receive a 2% administration fee for the work they performed and are performing on the project. Mr.
Fischer questioned the need based off the housing study. Chairman Austin stated that the need was there,
and they committee could access the entire projects presented. The committee asked about if any of the
projects were short-term rentals, Chairman Austin stated that they would be for long-term leases (e.g. 6-
9 months). Mr. Finlay asked if any of the projects would be completed without this funding. Chairman
Austin answered that potentially but provided an example how one property was not going to be
residential but due to this program, they are now incentivized to provide living units. Chairman Austin
stated that out of the applicants, six of which were in the county itself. Mr. Finlay asked, for the record,
when the developers would get the money. Chairman Austin stated that it is paid upon a completion and
if within the City of Quincy, they would need to have a certificate of occupancy. Chairman Austin stated
that there are two absolute rules: 1) the project must be a new unit; 2) it must be residential. The
committee went over the scoring metrics that were used — one through five, with five being the highest
rating. The rating was important to use in the event there was over a million dollars in requests. Mr.
Fischer stated that he agreed with the one-round program, and perhaps a second-round but wanted to
make sure the money was frozen until a second round was warranted. Mr. Niekamp advised that he and
Mr. Eyler worked on the specific language in the resolution state that the money is frozen until the “body
of government” approves future projects. The committee wished to express that the round two perhaps
could be planned for Spring of 2025. Chairman Austin asked how the committee felt about the program.
Mr. Callaway stated that he felt it did not attract the big guys, only the local guys. Chairman Austin agreed
but that was probably more so due to the smaller size of the grant. Mr. Fischer asked if it was supposed
to be affordable housing. Chairman Austin stated that it was not originally designed for that, and the study
showed that the medium market was what was needed. Mr. Fischer asked if GREDF thought if anything
that was missed or needs to be changed. Chairman Austin stated that there was a couple of items. The
motion to approve passed unanimously.

Transfer of Funds Appropriation from Paul Havermale — VAC Superintendent — in the Amount of
$2,200 From Account Number 631-631-5463 — Utilities — for a Revised Budget Number $2,800
and $2,200 To Account Number 631-631-5650 — Office Supplies — for a Revised Budget Amount
of $5,000 and $1,000 From Account Number 631-631-5439 — Professional Services —for a Revised
Budgeted Amount of $1,500 and $1,000 To Account Number 631-631-5576 — Utilities Telephone
— for a Revised Budget Number of $2,500 was read by Chairman Austin. The appropriation was
moved by Mr. Finlay and seconded by Mr. Poulter. The appropriation was summarized as a house
cleaning item. Chairman Austin how many cases the VAC has had since the beginning of the year.
Mr. Havermale stated it was 167 as of EOB at the date of this meeting. The appropriation was
approved unanimously.

Chairman Snider stated that there is a new meeting scheduled for the Finance Committee is
scheduled for next week and it will be recorded if a member is not able to attend and to date, all
the FY22 and FY23 and FY24 are inputted.

The committee reviewed ARPA projects with stated numbers of 40,000 for Adams County Fair
Grounds (wastewater), $250,000 for Childcare Programming, Parking Lot F of $90,000 and
$50,000 for the South Quincy Drainage District. Chairman Snider stated that the board could take
up rescinding the AMEREN riverfront project money which would free up $200,000 and based off
the current remaining unallocated money and the $200,000 would provide the County $513,000
of remaining money to allocate. Chairman Austin stated that if the committee (and board)

Finance Minutes for August 12, 2024
Page 2 of 4




thought the initially mentioned projects were valid and worthy, there would be money to provide
them funding. Chairman Austin provided details regarding each of the projects:

e Fair Wastewater — the county would be in at a cap of $40,000.

e Childcare Task Force —would provide seed money for the program which the hopes
the program would develop into additional grant providers in the future. Mr. Finlay
asked if there could be a private matching component of this program. Chairman
Austin stated he asked that question as well and the answer was in negotiating’s
you ask what you ask for and see where it falls. Mr. Finlay asked if it would make
sense to go back to the task force and state that if they could raise what the county
would provide that would make sense.

e Quincy Parking Lot F —the work is in progress and parcel acquisition is taking place.
There is budgeted money in the TIF budget for the project and the city is working
neighboring parking lots improvements. This project would allow for the County
to Partner with the City and provide an additional 19 parking spots — much like the
County’s collaboration on Parking Lot D and then the County improved the County-
owned parking lot across the street on Vermont Street. Mr. Fischer asked about
where the boundaries are of the parking lot and if there is lighting. Chairman
Austin went over the boundaries of the parking lot and there is minimal lighting.

e South Quincy Drainage District — original request was of $40-50k. Chairman Austin
stated that Mr. McQueen estimated around 2,200 employees and is the only
drainage district that has a manufacturing footprint.

Chairman Austin stated that the County wrote for and applied for $550,000 for a DCEO RISE Grant
of which $500,000 in programming and $50,000 for administration fees. The housing study that
the County had completed through GREDF helps the county tremendously with this grant award.

Mr. Finlay provided a recap of the CIRMA meeting he attended on July 10, 2024. Mr. Finlay stated
that they have a board meeting three times a year and he attend this past one. His opinion was
they are very financially stable, and the next meeting is in October.

Mr. Havermale introduced the question of a new independent checking account for the VAC
which would be monitored by the County and there would be no tax dollars going into this fund.
Chairman Austin stated that this would be like what the health department and sheriff’s office
currently does. Mr. Havermale stated that he has no issue with having any oversight
recommended by the Finance Committee, Treasurer or County Clerk and all the vouchers would
still follow the same vouchering system setup by County Clerk for all other accounts. The money
that would be deposited from funding sources such as private donors, or private grant monies.
Mr. Havermale stated that the statement would be sent to the Treasurer’s Office for monthly
review and transparency. Mr. Finlay stated there needs to be a very specific policy in place on
what the account will be used for and anything above that would need some type of specific
approval. Mr. Havermale noted that would agree with that and he would wish to utilize his VAC
board for those one-off situations. Mr. Havermale stated that whatever level of oversight the
committee is needing, he will do and will be fully transparent. Mr. Cooley made a motion to
approve the VAC’s individual checking account for private donations. Mr. Finlay asked for a
written policy to be drafted. Mr. Cooley amended his motion to allow for the VAC to create an
independent checking account which includes a policy. Seconded by Mr. Poulter. The committee

Finance Minutes for August 12, 2024
Page 3 of 4




approved the motion unanimously and the committee will anticipate the write-up of the purpose

of the account.

Chairman Austin asked if any other members had anything to bring before the committee.

Meeting adjourned about 7:34.

Finance Minutes for August 12, 2024
Page 4 of 4






